

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in October was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 1st. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with fifteen members present. The minutes of September 17th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey and the minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales went over the responsibilities of each member for the hot dog lunch, and for the Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH). *The members present discussed the prizes for the DSTH, and the raffles.

NEW BUSINESS

None

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1939, 1947, 1943, 1921, 1937 and 1910 (for the money), . There were no matches tonight. Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow won with an 11945 wheat penny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Ricky Crawford won a 1923 Peace dollar.
2nd Draw: Perry Watson won a 1983 proof set.

Door Prize: Bonnie Watson won \$4.00 cash.

MARBLE GAME

Don Wilbanks won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

Next meeting 4 white marbles and 1 black marble. The member portion is now \$37.50, and the Club protion is now \$61.50.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:20 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in October was held on the 15th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with thirteen members present. The minutes of the October 1st meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Vice-President Mike
Wardlow gave a report of
the coins used in the 2019
DSTH, and the coins the
Club still has on hand.
*The members present discussed the DSTH and
problems we are working
to fix.

*Treasurer Joe Box reported on the deposit he made after the DSTH.

NEW BUSINESS

*The members present discussed renting a couple of port-a-potties for the 2020 DSTH to keep everyone from having to walk so far to go to the restroom.

*Larry Williard has paid \$50.00 to participate in the raffles and marble games during meetings. *Archie Trahan made a donation for the Members Only Hunt.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 Sterling silver money holder with a place for nickels and dimes as well as folding money; #2 a 1929 City of Jacksonville female dog tax tag. #2 was the winner by one vote, and was found by Lawrence McKelvey. #1 was found by Mike Wardlow. Bingo Coins: 1948, 1939, 1944, 1941, 1919 and 1938 (for the money). Mike Wardlow had a 1944 wheat penny.

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Larry Williard won a 1922 Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: Linda Knighten won a silver half dollar. 3rd Draw: Mike Wardlow won \$4.00 cash Door Prize.

MARBLE GAME

Volume 22, Issue 11 November 2019

Lawrence McKelvey won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble. Next meeting 3 white and 1 black marbles will be in the bag. Member portion is now \$34.50, and the Club portion is \$68.50.

President Scales advised, if you have relics you want to sell to the Club bring them by the first meeting in Noyember.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:25 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

November 5, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. November 19, 2019 WBTHA meeting at 7:30 PM. December 3, 2019 TBD.

